To, Date: 10/09/2015
FCA Nodal Office,

Aranaya Bhawan,

Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS Letter dated 10" Sept.2015

Dear Sir,

With reference to your trailing mail, we have received the EDS Letter regarding Dooni-
Anwan-Chandli Mata Mandir Forest proposal i.e. FP/RJ/ROAD/14903/2015 on dated 10" Sept, 2015.

We have incorporated all comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF Web portal.
Now we request you goodself, please consider our request and proceed for further processing.

Point wise Reply is as following:

Point . . .
I::)n Details of EDS Compliance Report of Recived EDS Letter
User Agency have not Non forest Land is not required for Construction of Dooni-
1 provided the details Anwa Road to Chandli mata Link road as complete alignment
about Non forest Land is falling in forest land.
We have applied for the FRA Certificate to District Collector
) FRA Certificate is not and which is under process. We hereby undertake you that we
enclosed will submit the FRA Certificate at earliest to Deputy
Conservator of Forest Tonk.
CA Land prersh|p We have Enclosed the Consent Letter and NOC from
3 Documents is not . . .
Competitive authority regarding CA Land.
enclosed.
User Agency have not We have not Considered the Starting 5 km road for forest
4 considered the entire diversion because Starting road is already constructed by PWD
road for forest diversion | in 1978-1979 (We have Enclosed PWD Undertaking for your
proposal reference)
TechnlcaI'And Financial We Have Enclosed the Technical and Financial Sanction for
5 Approval is not Enclosed our reference
by User Agency y )
Signature: (¢
Nands @6pal Sifgh
Office Seal:

Designation: Executive Engineer

Rajasthan State Agriculture Marketing Board

Division-Tonk (Rajasthan)
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